



Ute DUBOIS

Department of Economics, Markets & Society
Faculty position: Associate Professor of Economics

147, Avenue Victor Hugo - 75116 Paris
+33 (0) 1 56 26 10 20
ute.dubois@isg.fr

Ute DUBOIS is Associate Professor at ISG INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SCHOOL. She holds a Ph.D. in Economic Sciences and is specialized in the field energy economics and policy. Her current professional activity is teaching and research. Her areas of publication are Energy Poverty, Energy and Society and Public Policy Analysis. Her teaching specializations are Economics of Institutions, Research Methodology, Energy and Environment and Collaborative Economy.

Teaching Areas

Course 1: Contemporary Economic and Social Problems
Course 2: Renewable Energy
Course 3: New Economics and Organizations
Course 4: Institutional Economics of Railway Reforms

Research Interests

Interest 1: Energy poverty
Interest 2: Environmental health
Interest 3: Public policy analysis
Interest 4: Agenda setting
Interest 5: Energy consumption practices

Education

2007

Ph.D in Economic Sciences, University Paris Sud, France

"The governance of competitive electricity reforms. A new institutional analysis"

Supervisor: Jean-Michel GLACHANT, Professor at University Paris Sud

2008

CNU (Conseil National des Universités) qualification (section 05- Economic sciences) for the functions of senior Lecturer.

Teaching Experience

2010-2021

Professor at ISG International Business School. Courses in Contemporary Economic and Social Problems (2019-2022), Renewable Energies (2019-202), Toolkit Debate & Critical Thinking (2014-2020), New Economics and Organizations (2018-2021), Institutional Economics (2010-2019), Institutional Economics of Railway Reforms (2014-2021).

2008-2012

Lecturer in Case Studies (University Paris Sud)

2002-2008

Lecturer in Economics of Networks, Organizations and Markets (University Paris Sud)

Other Professional Experience

2007-2010- Post-Doc Researcher at University Paris Sud

Publications

Articles in refereed journals

K. Grossmann, G. Jigla, U. Dubois, A. Sinea, F. Martín-Consuegra, M. Dereniowska, ... & A. Varo (2021). The critical role of trust in experiencing and coping with energy poverty: Evidence from across Europe. **Energy Research & Social Science**, 76, 102064.

U. Dubois and H. Meier (2016) Energy affordability and energy inequality in Europe. Implications for policymaking, **Energy Research and Social Science**, August 2016, pages 21-35.

U. Dubois (2015) La précarité énergétique en milieu urbain : vers une analyse en termes de vulnérabilité, **Annales de la Recherche Urbaine** n° 110, Septembre 2015, pp. 189-197.

U. Dubois (2012) From targeting to implementation: the role of identification of fuel poor households, **Energy Policy**, Volume 49, Issue 10, pp. 107-115.

U. Dubois and R. Saplacan (2010) Public service perspectives on reforms of electricity distribution and supply: a modular analysis, **Annals of Public and Cooperative Economics**, Volume 81, Issue 2, Pages 313-356.

U. Dubois (2009) Adaptability of competitive electricity reforms. A modular analysis, **Energy Policy**, Volume 37, Issue 4, April 2009, Pages 1213-1221.

J-M Glachant, U. Dubois and Y. Perez (2008) Deregulating with no regulator: is Germany electricity transmission regime institutionally correct?, **Energy Policy**, Volume 36, Issue 5, May 2008, Pages 1600-1610.

Conference Presentations

2021 National Energy Poverty Day 2021 « Que connaissent les acteurs locaux des liens entre précarité énergétique et santé ? Une analyse à partir d’entretiens avec les acteurs de Roannais Agglomération », Roanne, 15. November 2021.

Conference of the National Energy Poverty Observatory (ONPE) « Que connaissent les acteurs locaux des liens entre précarité énergétique et santé ? Une analyse à partir d’entretiens avec les acteurs de Roannais Agglomération », Lille, 9. November 2021.

2020 Webinar “Energy poverty across Europe: analysis of policies and measures” organized by the Chair for Energy Sustainability, University of Barcelona, 11 December 2020.

2019 Workshop Tackling Fuel Poverty- Comparative perspectives from Oxford and Grenoble, “Tackling energy poverty in France”, Grenoble, 13-14 November 2019.

Webinar IFDD – Institut de la Francophonie pour le Développement Durable – Droit à l’énergie : du cadre juridique à son application concrète. L’accès à l’énergie et le droit à l’énergie : une approche en termes d’économie institutionnelle, 30. May 2019.

Conference of the ENGAGER COST Action on Energy Poverty “Territorial aspects of seasonal mortality in France”, Bucharest, 22-24 January (with Caroline De Paoli).

2018 Conference The challenge of energy poverty: causes and proposals, “Energy poverty and inequality in France: drivers and solutions”, Madrid, 23 November 2018.

Energy and Society Conference, “Energy poverty identification on the field: Analysing the variety of approaches”, Exeter, 3-5 September (with Hicham Sebti).

ECPR Conference (European Consortium for Political Research), “Climate-related deaths on the French policy agenda: does cold deserve less attention than heat?”, Hamburg, 23-23 August (with Caroline De Paoli).

Conference “Implementing the Paris Agreement: Energy Update Conference”, Sciences Po, “Energy poverty in Europe: from issue recognition to delivery”, Paris, 10 March 2018.

IBS Seminar “Public policy against energy poverty in Poland”, “The French approach to energy poverty: a mix of tools to tackle a multifaceted phenomenon”, Warsaw, 30 January 2018.

- Conference “Health: The Design, Planning and Politics of How and Where We Live”, “Climate-related deaths on the French policy agenda: does cold deserve less attention than heat?”, Bristol, 25 January 2018 (with Caroline De Paoli).
- 2017 EU Sustainable Energy Week, “Energy poverty across the EU: main characteristics and the urgency of the issue”, Brussels, 21st June 2017.
- SHAPE Energy “Advancing Energy Policy” Summer school, “Energy poverty and health implications: assessing the problem and designing public policies”, Lyon, 22 June 2017.
- 2016 Energy and Society Conference, “Sharing knowledge and developing expertise in a context of professional fragmentation: the French network of energy poverty actors”, Leipzig, 12-14 September 2016.
- Conference on the action of territories in the energy transition of the European Union (L’action des territoires au sein de l’Union européenne dans la transition énergétique), « La diversité des précarités énergétiques en Europe » (the diversity of energy precariousness in Europe), ENA, Strasbourg, 7th June 2016.
- Annual Conference of EcoEnergy, at the French Institute in Bulgaria, “The French experience in the renovation of residential buildings: the programme “Habiter mieux”, Sofia, 5th April 2016.
- Friedrich Ebert Stiftung, Expert Conference on “Instruments and approaches to protect vulnerable consumers from energy poverty – A European comparison”, presentation on “Experiences with energy poverty approaches in France”, 17th March 2016.
- 2015 ECEEE Summer Study, “Alleviating fuel poverty through energy efficiency measures: the French programme Habiter mieux”, June 2015.
- Economic and Social Committee of the region Bretagne, « Précarité et vulnérabilité énergétique. Etat des lieux et pistes de réflexion » (Energy precariousness and energy vulnerability. State of knowledge and lines of thought), Rennes, 2nd April 2015.
- 2014 Conference of the Research Group on Local Administration in Europe (GRALE) « Gouvernance et Innovations dans le système énergétique : quel rôle pour les collectivités territoriales ? », « Les tarifs sociaux de l’énergie et les aides à l’énergie permettent-ils de rendre l’énergie abordable ? », Paris, 26 and 27th November 2014.
- European conference of the International Association of Energy Economists, “Characterising fuel poverty in Europe. The dimensions of energy affordability and energy inequality” (with Helena Meier), Rome, 28-31 October 2014.
- European conference of the International Association of Energy Economists, “ Energy consumption and poverty reduction in Africa”, Rome, 28-31 October 2014.
- Seminar of the FACE foundation, « La précarité énergétique et ses effets sur la santé » (energy poverty and its effects on health), Paris, 26th June 2014.
- Energy and Society Conference, « The emergence of energy poverty as a policy issue : a French-German comparison » (with Ines Mayer), Cracow, 4th-6th June 2014.

Conference of LIFE (Low-income forum on energy), « Fuel poverty and energy affordability: lessons from French policies », Albany (New York), 29th May 2014.

Final Conference of the European project ACHIEVE, « Facts and figures: the multiple aspects of energy poverty », Brussels, 5th March 2014.

Workshop of the European project EVALUATE, « Approaches for assessing energy precariousness in France: From poverty to vulnerability? », Brussels, 27th February 2014.

Round table « Fuel poverty and energy efficiency », organized and the Institute for Sustainable Development (ISD), « Interlinks between energy and social policies: the role of energy efficiency in combating energy poverty in France », Warsaw, 31st January 2014.

2013 Conférence départementale sur le climat et l'énergie organisée par le Conseil Général de Seine-Saint-Denis, « La précarité énergétique en Europe : quels enseignements pour la France ? » (energy precariousness in Europe: what lessons for France?), Bobigny (France), 13th November 2013.

ATRI MedEnergie du LabexMed « Consommation, Précarité énergétique, Habitat périurbain », « La diversité des précarités énergétiques en Europe », Marseille, 12th November 2013.

Atelier de l'Observatoire National de la Précarité Energétique, « La lutte contre la précarité énergétique en Allemagne » (the fight against fuel poverty in Germany) (with Ines Mayer), Paris, 18th October 2013.

Conference the Research Group on Local Administration in Europe (GRALE), University Paris 1, « La problématique de la précarité énergétique : un état des lieux franco-allemand » (with Ines Mayer), 16th October 2013.

Annual conference of the French network of fuel poverty actors RAPPEL, « Les analyses territoriales de la précarité énergétique » (the territorial analyses of fuel poverty) (with Sophie Barbarit), 15th October 2013.

Fuel poverty seminar, Union départementale des CCAS des Deux Sèvres, « Précarité énergétique : vers des aides qui bénéficient au plus grand nombre de personnes » (energy precariousness : towards assistance schemes that benefit the largest number), 23rd September 2013.

Energy precariousness seminar, Communauté d'agglomération Terres de France, « Agir contre la précarité énergétique : un enjeu européen, des approches locales » (acting against fuel poverty : a European stake, local approaches), Villepinte (France), 19th September 2013.

European Conference of the International Association of Energy Economics, "Energy poverty in France and in Germany : perceptions and policy approaches" (with Ines Mayer), Düsseldorf (Germany), 20th August 2013.

Launching meeting of the fuel poverty network of the Département Yvelines, « L'identification des ménages en précarité énergétique » (The identification of fuel poor households), 13th June 2013.

IAS-STS Conference, "Implementing fuel poverty policy: the challenge of identification of fuel poor households", Graz (Austria), 6-7 May 2013.

- International Energy Agency (IEA) Workshop “Capturing the multiple benefits of energy efficiency”, “Identifying fuel poor populations to maximize the effectiveness of energy efficiency interventions”, Copenhagen, 18 -19 April 2013.
- Energy Action European Fuel Poverty Conference, “Recent developments in French fuel poverty policies”, Dublin, 11-12 March 2013.
- 2012 Conference of the local energy agency ALE 37 and Alter’nergies, “La rénovation thermique : quels enjeux sociaux ?” (The social issues of thermal refurbishment of homes), Tours, 9th October 2012.
- European Conference of the International Association of Energy Economics, “Implementing fuel poverty policy: the challenge of identification of fuel poor households”, Venice, 9-12 September 2012.
- IAS-STS Conference, “Household vulnerability and energy conservation behaviour” (with Eshien Chong), Graz (Austria), 8-9 May 2012.
- 2011 Workshop “Low carbon cities, resilience and social justice”, “What is specific about urban fuel poverty? The case of France”, Birmingham, October 17th 2011.
- Inclusev Workshop “Towards a transatlantic dialogue on energy efficiency, energy poverty and fairness in climate policy”, “The three “worlds” of fuel poverty policy” (with Jean-Michel Glachant), Durham, North Carolina, October 6th-7th 2011.
- Energy and People Conference, “Household vulnerability and energy conservation behaviour” (with Eshien Chong), Oxford, 20-21 September 2011.
- 3rd ELAEE Conference, “Access to affordable energy and fuel poverty policies in Europe” (with Jean-Michel Glachant), Buenos Aires, 18-19 April 2011.
- 2010 Workshop “Mapping the European energy poverty landscape: towards common action and co-operation”, “Varieties of urban fuel poverty. A comparison of three residential types”, Brussels, 30th September 2010.
- 9th Conference on Applied Infrastructure Research (INFRADAY), “Household vulnerability and energy conservation behavior” (with Eshien Chong), Berlin, 9th October 2010.
- 2009 ESNIE Day, 16th January 2009 « Les réformes concurrentielles de l’industrie électrique : des objets modulaires »
- 2008 Loyola de Palacio Workshop, Florence, 13th December 2008, “To what extent do vulnerable customers benefit from energy affordability policies?”
- Convention Solidarité d’EDF, Lille, 8th October 2008, « Qu’est-ce que la précarité énergétique ? »
- FSR Workshop “Affordability of Basic Public Utilities”, Florence, 3rd October 2008, “Consumers’ view on French Energy Affordability Policies”
- Séminaire SERECO-LARSEN, Fontenay-aux-Roses, 30th September 2008, "Public service perspectives on reforms of electricity distribution and supply: a modular analysis"

ECPR Conference, Utrecht, 6-7 June 2008 "Adaptability of competitive electricity reforms. A modular analysis"

2007 Conference ETUI-REHS/EPSU/SALTSA des 19-20 November 2007 in Brussels "Public service perspectives on reforms of electricity distribution and supply: a modular analysis"

EPEE Workshop, 6th November 2007 "L'analyse économique de la pauvreté énergétique dans un contexte de réformes électriques concurrentielles"

ESNIE Summer School 2007 (21-25th May 2007) "Adaptability of electricity reforms. A modular analysis"

REFGOV Workshop des 9 et 10 mars 2007 "Self-regulation in a frame of utility reform governance"

Conference papers

U. Dubois (2015) "Alleviating fuel poverty through energy efficiency measures: the French programme Habiter mieux", **ECEEE Summer Study**, June 2015.

U. Dubois (2012) "Implementing fuel poverty policy: the challenge of identification of fuel poor households", **IAEE European Conference**, Venice, September 2012.

Professional Articles

U. Dubois (2021) Electricity and gas disconnections in France, EP-pedia, www.eppedia.eu.

S. Host, D. Grange, L. Mettetal, U. Dubois (2014) Précarité énergétique et santé : état des connaissances et situation en Ile de France, Research note of the Regional Health Observatory of the region Ile de France (Observatoire Régional de Santé d'Ile de France), June 2014.

U. Dubois (2013) Repérer les ménages en précarité énergétique : l'importance des coûts de transaction (Identifying fuel poor households : the importance of transaction costs), Newsletter Achieve n°5, October 2013.

U. Dubois and I. Mayer (2013) La transition énergétique allemande et le débat sur la précarité énergétique (The German energy transition and the debate on fuel poverty), Focus Précarité énergétique n° 11, June 2013.

U. Dubois (2012) Précarité énergétique et logement social au Royaume Uni (Fuel poverty and social housing in the UK), Focus Précarité énergétique n° 10, December 2012.

Edited books

G. Jigla, A. Sinea, U. Dubois & P. Biermann (Eds.). (2020). Perspectives on energy poverty in post-communist Europe. Routledge.

Chapters in Books

U. Dubois (2020) "Introduction: Energy poverty and its drivers in post-communist Europe—the visible, the measurable, and the hidden", in "Perspectives on energy poverty in post-communist Europe", G. Jigla, A. Sinea, U. Dubois, P. Biermann (Eds.)

Rault, C., Arouri, M., Ben Youssef, A., Dubois, U., Mhenni, H., and Tchappa, F. (2014), Harnessing power, in : "One Billion People, One Billion Opportunities" Soucat, A., and Mthuli, N. (eds) (Chapter 8), African Development Bank. Tunis.

U. Dubois and I. Mayer (2013) La problématique de la précarité énergétique : un état des lieux franco-allemand (the problematic of fuel poverty : a French-German overview), Droit et Gestion des Collectivités Territoriales, 2013.

Articles in non-refereed journals

S. Host, D. Grange, L. Mettetal, U. Dubois (2014) Précarité énergétique et santé : état des connaissances et situation en Ile de France, **Pollution Atmosphérique** n° 223, Juillet-Décembre 2014.

U. Dubois (2008) Les politiques de concurrence sur les marchés électriques, **Revue de l'Energie**, n°585, Septembre-Octobre.

Interviews, Blogs

Interview in the report on energy poverty in Europe published by IAU IDF (2019) "La Précarité Energétique en Europe. Des approches et des dispositifs varies" pp. 57-61. https://www.iau-idf.fr/fileadmin/NewEtudes/Etude_1787/preca_Rapport_mars2019.pdf

"France experience in tackling energy poverty – lessons for Poland", Novembre 2013, interviewed by Agnieszka Tomaszewska, Institute for Sustainable Development, Warsaw, (<http://www.chronmyklimat.pl/wiadomosci/energetyka/walka-z-ubostwem-energetycznym-we-francji-lekcje-dla-polski-czesc-1> et <http://www.chronmyklimat.pl/wiadomosci/energetyka/walka-z-ubostwem-energetycznym-we-francji-lekcje-dla-polski-czesc-2>)

TV interview Warsaw, 30th January 2014 : http://www.biznes.newseria.pl/news/w_ue_coraz_wiecej_osob,p51901610?PHPSESSID=

France : towards new approaches to tackling urban fuel poverty, Energy Vulnerability and Urban Transitions, 1st November 2013, <http://urban-energy.org/2013/11/01/france-towards-new-approaches-to-tackling-urban-fuel-poverty/>

Fuel poverty in France, EU Fuel Poverty Network, 24 August 2012, <http://fuelpoverty.eu/2012/08/24/fuel-poverty-in-france/>

Participation in Research Networks

Since 2017: Member of the Management Committee and of the Core Group of the ENGAGER COST Action - COST CA16232 - on energy poverty. Leader of Working Group 1.

2017-2020: Member of the Advisory Board of the European Energy Poverty Observatory (EPOV)

Since 2019: Member of Scientific Committee of the Chaire HOPE (Grenoble INP) dedicated to energy poverty.

Professional Associations

- ECEEE (European Council for an Energy Efficient Economy)
- ESA (European Sociological Association)
- IAEE (International Association for Energy Economics)
- WINIR (World Interdisciplinary Network for Institutional Research)

Reviewing Activity

- Annals of Public and Cooperative Economics
- Applied Energy
- Développement Durable et Territoires
- Ecological Economics
- Economies
- Energy Efficiency
- Energy Journal
- Energy Policy
- Energy Research and Social Science
- European Urban and Regional Studies
- Indoor and Built Environment
- International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health
- Nature Energy
- Problemy Polityki Społecznej
- VertigO